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Anna Fan - PRA 08-111 Due 9/9/08

From: Monet Vela

To: Anna Fan; Moira Sullivan
Date: 9/3/2008 9:33 AM
Subject: PRA (08-111 Due 9/9/08

Re: Public Records Act Request Number 08-111
REQUESTOR: Isis Feral

08-111- due 9/9/08
INFORMATICOM REQUESTED: requesting all e-mail and cther correspondence to or from OEHHA

employees Moira Sullivan and Anna Fan, involving Maxina Ventura (beneficialbug@netzero.niet),
including forwarded to or from others, during the month of July 2008.

OEHHA has received a request for the above information under the California Public Records Act
(PRA). A response is due back to the requestor on September 19, 2008. If more time is needed,
please let me know immediately, as extensions require prior approval from the Chief Counsel.

You are responsible for identifying responsive records that are maintained by your program. If you
believe that other branches may also have responsive records, let me know so that I can contact them.

If you or your staff identify responsive records, please review the records for exempt records. If you
believe any records are exempt from disclosure under the PRA (i.e., privileged, confidential, or trade
secret) or may be sensitive, segregate them and call Carol (322-0493) to discuss the basis for excluding
them under the PRA. If you identify responsive records that are kept only in electronic form, please
call me to discuss the best method for providing those records to the requestor.

If no responsive records exist, please let me know.

Once I hear from you, I will send a reply to the requestor on or before the due date regarding the
status of their request.

Thank you for your assistance
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From: Anna Fan

To: David Ting,Moira Sullivan

Date: 7/7/2008 7:28 AM

Subject: Fwd: Twist Tie, Trap Lure or other pesticide samples
Attachments: Fwd: Twist Tie, Trap Lure or other pesticide samples

sharing w Moira and David.
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Anna Fan - Fwd: Twist Tie, Trap Lure or other pesticide samples

From: "Robert Leavitt" <RLeavitt@cdfa.ca.gov>

To: "Gary Carpenter" <Gary.D.Carpenter@aphis.usda.gov>, "Bob Dowell"
<BDowell@cdfa.ca.gov>, "David Pegos" <DPegos@cdfa.ca.gov>, "John Connell"
<JConnell@cdfa.ca.gov>, <afan@oehha.ca.gov>

Date: 7/7/2008 7:26 AM

Subject: Fwd: Twist Tie, Trap Lure or other pesticide samples

Attachments: Twist Tie, Trap Lure or other pesticide samples

All: Max Ventura says don't bring twist tie samples to the Board meeting as people will get sick. See attached.
-Robert
--- Scanned by M+ Guardian Messaging Firewall ---
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Anna Fan - Twist Tie, Trap Lure or other pesticide samples

From: "Max Ventura" <beneficialbug@netzero.net>
To: <rleavitt@cdfa.ca.gov>

Date: 7/6/2008 4:.30 PM

Subject: Twist Tie, Trap Lure or other pesticide samples

Hello again Mr. Leavitt,

It is imperative that your agencies bring absolutely no actual samples of any of the products used as part of this
program as people have been sickened by both Twist Ties (even ones called depleted in San Jose, at CDFA’s
“open house”) and the “pheromone” lures in the traps. Obviously, we want no other toxic products in there. To
have them present would be taken as an offensive act meant to keep people from having equal access to an
important public hearing. In fact, photos larger than actual size would be more useful to allow people to see the
iooks of the objects in question.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,
Maxina Ventura for Don’t Spray California

510-895-2312 but from Monday afternoon, on, 510-798-5630
beneficialbug@netzero.net (I expect to access email Monday evening)
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